

Personal**Information**

Place of birth: Lima, Peru
Address: 1 Esp. de l'Université
 31000 Toulouse, France

Date of birth: 15 January 1989
Phone: (+33) 0609916426
E-mail: oscar.jara.ramirez@gmail.com

Personal Statement

I am an empirical Industrial Organization economist bringing to the field a rich blend of practical experience and in-depth academic training. Having honed my expertise at the Peruvian Antitrust office and at the rigorous PhD program at TSE, I have gained invaluable insights into the complex, but equally interesting workings of firms' strategic interactions. My research centers on understanding the effects of changes in the market structure on prices, product design and welfare. With a strong foundation in both theory and practice, I am poised to make meaningful contributions to the field.

Education

PhD in Economics, Toulouse School of Economics, 2019 -07/2024 (Expected)
 Master's in Economic Theory and Econometrics, Toulouse School of Economics, June 2019
 Master's Degree in Economics, Universidad del Pacífico, March 2015
 Graduate's Degree in Economics, Universidad del Pacífico, December 2015
 Bachelor's Degree in Economics, Universidad del Pacífico, June 2012

Working Paper

Distributor Consolidation and Prices: Evidence from the US Energy Drinks Market

Work in Progress

Market Structure, Entry and Product Characteristics: Evidence from the Peruvian Mobile Telecommunications Market (with Nicolas Martinez)

Cartel Stability in Public Procurement

Teaching Experience

Teaching Assistant of undergraduate and graduate courses at Toulouse School of Economics: General Macroeconomics, Topics in Macroeconomics 2, Introductory Econometrics (undergraduate); Intermediate Econometrics (graduate), 2022 -2023

Teaching Assistant of Competition in Telecommunications at the National Regulation Agency: Graduate and Undergraduate Course, February 2017

Teaching Assistant of graduate courses at Universidad del Pacífico:
 Advanced Microeconomics I, Advanced Macroeconomics I, Advanced Econometrics I, 2013 -2014

Teaching Assistant of undergraduate courses at Universidad del Pacífico:
 Econometrics I and II, Microeconomics I and II, Mathematics for Economists, 2009 -2014

Work Experience

Coordinator, Research Studies
 Supervisory Institution of Private Investment in Telecommunications - Osiptel, 10/2016 - 07/2017

Analyst, Specialized Chamber in Defense of Competition
 National Institute for the Defense of Competition and Intellectual Property - Indecopi, 08/2014 - 09/2016

Analyst, Research Studies
 Financiera Confianza, 06/2013 - 06/2014

Research Assistant, Regulation and Competition Area
 Universidad del Pacífico, 06/2011 - 04/2013

Research Assistant, Research Studies
 Plataforma PDS, 10/2010 - 03/2011

Consultancy Experience I worked alongside with law firms to ensure clients' compliance with leniency programs, prepared reports on market dominance and relevant market definitions

Publications Before PhD Social Benefits of rural electrification, Universidad del Pacífico
 With Roberto Urrunaga, José Luis Bonifaz, Julio Aguirre and Gisella Aragón, 2013

Technical Efficiency on Peruvian Water Supply Providers
 Universidad del Pacífico, with Roberto Urrunaga, 2012

Scholarships and Merits Peruvian representative at OECD's Competition and Regulation Working Group - Paris, June 2015
 Scholarship for Master students with an outstanding performance at Universidad del Pacífico, January 2012

Languages Spanish: Native speaker
 English: Fluent
 French: Intermediate

Softwares Python, Stata, Matlab, R, Latex, Office Microsoft

Personal Web oscarjararz.wordpress.com

References

<p>Mathias Reynaert Toulouse School of Economics 1 Esp. de l'Université 31000 Toulouse, France (+33) 05 61 12 85 97 mathias.reynaert@tse-fr.eu</p>	<p>Isis Durrmeyer Toulouse School of Economics 1 Esp. de l'Université 31000 Toulouse, France (+33) 05 61 12 85 97 isis.durrmeyer@tse-fr.eu</p>
<p>Pierre Dubois Toulouse School of Economics 1 Esp. de l'Université 31000 Toulouse, France (+33) 05 61 12 85 90 pierre.dubois@tse-fr.eu</p>	